
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8 October 2018 

 

[personal information] 

 

YOUR REQUEST UNDER THE OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT 1982 (OIA) 

 

We refer to your email to the Financial Markets Authority (FMA) dated 20 September 2018. You requested 

the following information: 

 

Can you tell me how much the second trial of Hamish Sansom cost the FMA, including but not limited to 

FMA staff hours, external costs (i.e. external law firms, evidence). 

 

The FMA’s costs in relation to the second Samson trial, covering a period from 4 April to 21 September 

2018, are as follows: 

 

 FMA staff hours: 1,248.50 hours 

 External costs: $2,967 excluding GST (please note that these costs cover travel and administration; 

no external legal costs were incurred in relation to the trial, as it was a Crown matter). 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

[personal information] 


